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STATE OF ALABAMA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
State Superintendent of Education

April 6, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education

FROM: Eric G. Mackey
State Superintendent of Education

SUBJECT: Modification of Certain Praxis Tests and Adoption of Additional Praxis Tests as
a Precondition for Initial Certification in Response to the Requirements of the
Alabama Literacy Act

On March 12, 2020, members of the Alabama State Board of Education (SBOE) approved a
resolution to modify certain Praxis tests and adopt additional Praxis tests as a precondition for
initial certification in response to requirements of the Alabama Literacy Act, enacted June 10,
2019, and now codified as Section 16-6G-1, et seq., Code of Alabama (1975), which states in
part:

“As a requirement of initial licensure, beginning with the 2020-2021 school year,
candidates for initial elementary certification shall receive a passing score, as
determined by the State Board of Education ... on a foundational reading
assessment for entry level teachers of reading. Beginning with the graduating
class of 2021, teachers seeking an initial elementary certification who have
passed the edTPA and a foundational reading assessment may no longer be
required to pass an additional reading assessment.”

To comply with The Alabama Literacy Act and only require one reading assessment, the
following changes will become effective September 1, 2020:

¢ Praxis #5001 Elementary Education: Multiple Subjects, which includes four subtests,
#5002 Reading Language Arts; #5003 Mathematics; #5004 Social Studies; and #5005
Science is discontinued for the areas of program admission and certification.

e Praxis #5901, which includes three subtests, #5003 Mathematics; #5004 Social Studies;
and #5005 Science is adopted for the areas of program admission and certification.

The subsequent charts listed on the following pages will summarize the changes to program
admission and certification requirements for all areas:
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